


From: Gary Merkey
To: Ferrigan, Jennifer (EGLE)
Cc: Steve Jackson; Snow, Mark (EGLE); Melchiori, Jolene (EGLE); Karsten, James (EGLE)
Subject: RE: Conformance bond
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 2:13:14 PM

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Jennifer,
                Thank you for pointing out the my obvious omission the whole reason for the permit

amendment.  Jackson-Merkey Contractors Inc. formally requests the release Cell Unit
2 and Cell Unit 3 from bonding requirements. 
 
Thank you,
 
Gary L Merkey
Jackson-Merkey Contractors, Inc.
3430 Lund Ave
Muskegon, Michigan 49442
p. (231) 728-9344
f. (231) 726-2060
c. (231) 578-7098

www.jackson-merkey.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this email message and  any attachments is solely for the personal and confidential use of the intended recipient.  If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or any agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error, and that
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
promptly delete this message and any attachments from your computer.  

 

From: Ferrigan, Jennifer (EGLE) <FerriganJ2@michigan.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 1:43 PM
To: Gary Merkey <gmerkey@jackson-merkey.com>
Cc: Steve Jackson <sjackson@jackson-merkey.com>; Snow, Mark (EGLE) <SNOWM@michigan.gov>;
Melchiori, Jolene (EGLE) <MelchioriJ@michigan.gov>; Karsten, James (EGLE)
<KarstenJ2@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Conformance bond
 

Gary-
 
After reviewing the submitted documents, one thing we still need is a written request from
Jackson-Markey Contractors Inc to release Cell Unit 2 and Cell Unit 3 from bonding
requirements.  This will not reduce the size of the area covered by the permit, it will only
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reduce the number of acres being actively mined.
 
Does Jackson Merkey request that Cell Units 2 and 3 be released?  Please confirm.
 
Thank you,
 
Jennifer A. Ferrigan
Geologist – Bond Specialist
Geologic Resources Management Division
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
Mobile: 517-290-6982 | FerriganJ2@michigan.gov
Follow Us | Michigan.gov/EGLE
 
From: Gary Merkey <gmerkey@jackson-merkey.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Ferrigan, Jennifer (EGLE) <FerriganJ2@michigan.gov>
Cc: Steve Jackson <sjackson@jackson-merkey.com>
Subject: Conformance bond
 

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

 

Hi Jennifer,
 
Thank you for helping me through the conformance bond issue.  Attached is the application for
permit to engage in sand dune mining within Great Lakes sand dune area “amended”, reducing the
mining area to only cell unit #1.  Other items of interest are Environmental Impact Statement 2019,
an Emailed letter of 09/12/2024 and a copy of the Bond for Conformance.
 
This entire package of information and the original bond will be sent VIA USPS.
 
 
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
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